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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. M s.2022

TO: ASST. SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
CHIEF EDUCATION SUPERVISORS (SGOD AND CID)
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
ALL SCHOOL HEADS
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER V
ALL OTHERS CONCERNED
THIS DIVISION

ﬂW o

FROM: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent r

SUBJECT: = SEAMEO ENROLLMENT LINK AND ORIENTATION SCHEDULE

DATE: FEBRUARY 15, 2022

In connection with the implementation of NEAP-Recognized Professional Development
Programs and Courses, all identified participants are requested to Enroll and to attend the
Orientation through the link that corresponds to the course that they are participating in.

All participants MUST ENSURE that they are enrolled before participating in the
Orientation.

Please take a screenshot notification as proof that they are already enrolled and
submit through this link: https:/ /forms.gle/ otpvIMaZibKpbteb9

For queries, you may contact Michelle V. Torres, SEPS-HRDS, SGOD with Cellphone No.
09982945472.

Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum is desired.

el ® ation
Department of Educatio

Division of Dapian City

RELEASER),

NO DATE
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SGOD-HRD-DM-2022-02-03

Address: Sunset Boulevard, Dawo, Dapitan City SGOD-HRDS
Telephone No.: (65) 908-8242 Fax No.: (65) 908-8361
Website: www.depeddapitan.net Email Address: dapitancity@deped.gov.ph
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